COFFIN BURIALS.

1555. Richard Coffyn, Esquyre,	Dec 25.
1569. Wyllmote ,, vidua,	June 13.
1571. Johan Coffyn, filia John Coffyn,	Sep 20.
1591. Mr. Wm. Addington,	Jan 6.
1608. John C., Esq.,	March 30.
1617. Ric. Coffyn, Esquyer,	July 30.
1622. John ,, ,,	July.
1654. Mrs. Eliz., d of Ric. C., Esq	April 13,
1660. Ric., ye some and heare of Ric. C., Esq.,	June 12.
1662. Ann, the dan.	Dec 26.
1663. James Coffin, gent.,	Sep 3.
1665-6. Mistress Dorothy Coffin, wife Ric. C.,	Mar 6.
- Mistress Eliz., dan.	Mar 30.

Note B. Prince, p. 227-

Ir. on,

fin,

8q., ind of

ipio

lliz.

yed

c 6.

e 2.

12.

25.

16.

27.

22.

30.

17.

15.

30.

Dec.

12. 12.

h 2.

29.

[,] 13.

e 7.

. 19. 18.

24.

" Of which name is the present heir and possessor of this ancient seat Portledge, a right worthy and worshipful gentleman of great piety and virtue; and for his quality, of excellent learning, especially in venerable antiquity, which buth been much his delight and study. He hath a noble library, and knows well how to make use of it. He was High Sheriff of Devon 2 James II., 1686.

"They have matched in Chudleigh, Cary, and with divers heirs-

Cockementon, Hathey, Hingeston, &c.

The church is dedicated to St. Andrew.

The chancel, 10 feet wide, with a chapel in continuation of the south nisle, and with vestry on north side, having a priest's room over. Nave 66 feet by 15 feet, south aisle, with chapel, 66 feet by 14 feet, south porch, and west tower with four bells.

The nave is divided from south aisle by six granite monolith clustered pillars, about 12 feet high, with shallow arches. A north chapel opened

to the nave and filled with rising seats.

The interior is well cared for, old carved oak benches occupy the centre, one of which has on a shield, R. C., 1580, another a shield with three bird bolts (Risdon.)

The pulpit is large, and formed of carved oak; it is against the south wall of the aisle, having in front the north chapel, and on the panels are

shields charged with arms.

At the east end of the aisle is a large and elaborate squire's pew, raised three feet above the other seats, with a good deal of carved work.

Behind the communion table against the wall is a carved screen, evidently formed of old bench ends.

The church is roofed with oak shingle.

The outling of the circular stair at the south-west corner of the vestry leading to the priest's chamber yet remains.

The nave areade is continued through without any break for chancel

The east window of the north chapel has been built up, but remains of the tracery still exist on the outside.